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NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2013

315 July, 2020

The Honourable Minister

For Local Government, Housing and Community Development
FFA House

Gladstone Road

SUVA

Dear Madam,

In accordance with the requirements of Section 19 of the Local Government Act, 1972, |
have pleasure in presenting, on behalf of the Nausori Town Council, the Annual Report
and Statement of Accounts for the year ended 315 December, 2013.

Yours faithfully,

g

Baskaran Nair
Special Administrator/Chair







1.0 BACKGROUND OF NAUSORI TOWN

1.1 Introduction

Nausori is a town that has evolved from what was once a thriving sugar industry in the 19%
century for the colony of Fiji, to a rural backwater town on the banks of the Rewa from 1937
onwards to the present. It is historic in the sense that it was the first sugar mill established by
the Colonial Sugar Refining Co of Australia in 1881. It also hosted the first major influx of
Indian labourers in Viti Levu in 1881 to come and work on the sugar plantations in the Rewa
Delta. The descendants of those labourers have remained in Nausori an or have moved to
other parts of the country.

A lot of the relic of Nausori’s colonial past still stand today as a postmark of what was once
Nausori’s golden age between 1881 — 1959. It ceased operations in early 1960°s and the
company and its workers left with a town in limbo. A distinct physical character of the town
in the 1960’°s was the abundance of open spaces for sporting and cultural activities. Over the
years these have become eroded by the conversion of some of those spaces into development
lots where buildings have begun to establish themselves undermining the order and coherence
that once marked the old town.

Nausori has grown rapidly in the last few years because of the addition of the Naulu/Nakasi
and Davuilevu Housing areas. In the 1996 census the town’s population was 17,000. By
2007 the population was 24,950. It is likely that the new adjacent areas of Waila Housing
State I — III may be added to it in the review of the Nausori Scheme Plan in 2010.

Downtown Nausori is physically located by the Rewa River sitting on the border between the
three provinces of Tailevu, Rewa and Naitaisiri. This strategic location makes it an important
town serving a regional function for these provinces. It lies at the heart of the agricultural
hinterland that was once home to sugar cane and thence rice cultivation. It is the gateway to
the flat alluvial plains of the Rewa Delta, which is subject to flooding at intermittent intervals.

By contrast the newer Nausori from the opposite banks of the Rewa in Waila, Davuilevu,
Naulu and Nakasi are a direct consequence of Suva’s urban sprawl. The resident population
of the town is heavily concentrated there because of higher ground which on most cases have
saved it from the ravages of the delta flood. The process of urban sprawl is also heavily
concentrated in this area, the consequence for which is the heavy traffic jam on Kings Road
during the rush hour.

The economic base of the town is primarily in retailing and some services. There is some
food processing but very little industrial or manufacturing base. Nausori could very rightly be
regarded as a dormitory town for Suva, growing but not significantly.

The town is primarily composed of Indo Fijians and the indigenous population. There are very
few Chinese, part Europeans left there from the colonial era. But a lot of new migrants into
Nausori can be felt, particularly those coming from the Northern division and many others
who have been relocated form Suva. They are mostly located in the suburbs of Nausori.
Downtown Nausori itself is not densely populated. Those who do business there live outside
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of the area. There is much movement in traffic during the day indicating the rather transient
nature of the town.

The sense of identity for the town cannot be easily established because of the transient nature
of the town and of the sharp divide in the ethnic lines which keeps the Indians mostly in town
and the indigenous people in their villages. But this is slowly changing in view of the new
additions to the township.

1.2

Environmental Scan

Local and Regional Issues

Nausori is an old town fraught with many challenges of which have been there for a
long time while others have recently emerged with the process of urbanization. These
issues can be summarized briefly thus:

a)

b)

Population

The population of Nausori in the last census had grown from 15,000 to 24,950
in  2007. This major increase is attributed to the transfer of
Naulu/Nakasi/Davuilevu Housing and Wainibuku from Nasinu and its
inclusion in the Nausori township in 2004. Also in the last few years there
have been migration into the township from the Northern Division with the
expiry of cane leases and people looking for alternative livelihood. The
government’s policy of the relocation of squatters from Suva into the peri
urban peripheries has seen an influx of informal settlements within and about
Nausori’s vicinity. Nausori is part of the fastest growing population zones in
the country and growth is expected to continue in the long term.

Economic Malaise

The growth in the population is mostly among the working class and
unemployed while the economy remains stagnant and has been for a long time.
The Town functions as a trade centre for the Delta area with emphasis on some
services, food processing and retailing. There is very little manufacturing of
light industrial goods and timber milling and log processing. Downtown
Nausori has recently experienced out migration of business and people either
to outer suburbs or elsewhere.

Traffic Growth

The advent of the motor car and its impact on settlement patterns has its
obvious impact on a small town like Nausori. With old infrastructure, limited
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d)

g)

streetscape and an influx of people converging on it gives the feel of an
overcrowded, vibrant and busy town. In fact it merely underscores the state of
confusion that the town is in rather than a genuine economic revival. But the
flow of traffic within and out of Nausori is an issue worthy of attention. In its
rough triangular shape downtown Nausori’s limited street numbers and narrow
spacing poses a challenge for any driver. The possibility of “pedestrianising”
part of the town should not be discounted.

Insensitive Development

The original design and layout of the town has been undermined by
inconsistent policy decisions by past Councils. Contravention of planning
regulations have been evident particularly in the substitution of public open
spaces by buildings creating a smug look that negatively impacts the aesthetic
value and character of the town. Encroachment of new buildings to various
lots have been evident on a number of occasions.

The sprawl of urban settlements in the relocation of squatters has already
created disruptions in the town planning regulations particularly in areas of
disputed land tenureship. There is a growth of backyard garages in residential
areas and an incompatibity in new development to zoning classification which
need correcting.

Littering and Waste Disposal

Indiscriminate littering both in downtown and the suburbs are a common
feature of Nausori, some of which are quite deliberate sabotage. Counter
measures taken by the Council to combat littering have so far remained
ineffective because the matter requires the introduction of some form of
deterrence to control it.

Impact of Waste Disposal on Municipal Expenditure

The necessity for bringing some discipline into the litter issue through the use
of Naboro Landfill has an associated problem of cost, due to the long distance
of transporting waste to Naboro. The cost of dumping at Naboro which
currently represents 25% of our total operating expenditure will soon exceed
30% once the Lakena dump is closed.

Impact of Land Tenure on Planning

Town Planning is made more difficult by the complexity in the land tenure
system with a good portion of the land belonging to native owners and private
owners. There is little land controlled by the Council. Occasional interference



by native land owners on leased land causes negative perceptions on
investment in the town.

h) Unemployment

Unemployment is a common problem in Nausori with a very little commercial
and industrial base, most of the people live here but work in Suva or
elsewhere. With the relocation of squatters from Suva to Nausori the problem
is exacerbated.

But Nausori remains an important town from the strategic, social, economic and
historic point of view. Apart from being the regional centre for the three provinces it
is also a centre for cultural and sporting events. Major rugby and soccer events are
hosted at Ratu Cakobau Park.

It is also a centre of academic excellence with 4 major secondary schools within its
vicinity.  The government administration for the Central division is based there
headed by the Divisional Commissioner and other departmental heads. In terms of
government’s regional planning the thinking is to continue to maintain Nausori as the
centre for the division and to allow subcentres like Vunidawa and Korovou as
satellites that feed into it. There will be a need to strengthen the centre by building on
agricultural potential to promote food processing in the town as a way of generating
employment and strengthening the economy.

The Nausori airport hosts local, regional and international flights and is key to the
development of the economy of the whole Central division. The export trade could be
facilitated if quarantine facilities were introduced. Tourists from Australia and New
Zealand can access tourist attractions in Northwest Viti Levu, Ovalau and in the
Central Division.

In planning for the future, Nausori has to address some of its key contradictions. It is
an overcrowded town yet few live and work there. It is an agricultural based town yet
there is little food processing being done there. It is a growing town yet its Council
has precious few assets to enable it to grow well into the future. The town has sound
infrastructure yet it has little investment. While these maybe stereotypes gleaned from
the daily conversations of its towns folk they reflect a concern that should not be taken
for granted.

Finally Nausori also has to carefully weigh the impact of its local role as opposed to
its regional one. The bulk of its revenue is drawn from ratepayers particularly the
residents who often begrudge the business community for paying similar level of rates
yet gain more income and services from their investments. This needs to be corrected.
More opportunities should also be created for Nausori’s regional constituents to invest
more in Nausori not only in shopping for basic goods but also selling more products
and investing more money in business to help Nausori grow. It will help consolidate
the rural-urban linkage.



1.3 Review of Current Services and Programs

The Nausori Town Council has limited assets confined mainly to the bus stand, the
market, Ratu Cakobau Park, to Council commercial complexes hosting the Library,
restaurants, nightclub and various other services. There are also some small parcel of
land on Vunivivi Hill and Manoca. There are 3 Council’s trucks and 3 official
vehicles. Yet its scope of responsibility is wide and burdensome.

It maintains 20,512 meters of roads and 38,553 meters of drains of the municipality. It
clears 2973 tons of garbage for disposal at Naboro and maintains key infrastructure
like Cakobau Park, the Nausori Market and ensures the cleanliness of the town. It
does these in consultation with the ratepayers. It has to address all grievances that are
made to it on a regular basis and it tries to be a good custodian of ratepayers and
stakeholder interests. But it can only do so within the resources it has at its disposal.

In the past 3 years the average budget implementation ratio was 4% Capital against
96% operating expenditure. The high operating expenditure was due in no small part
on the cost of carting garbage to the Naboro Landfill which constitutes about 25% of
our total annual operating budget. There being a significant improvement in our rate
collection this year it is envisaged that our capital budget will be in excess of 10% of
the total budget.

We have also for this year extended our services to Naulu/Nakasi and Davuilevu
Housing in direct response to their call for better services to be given by the Council.
We have in the process opened a Council Office in that area and it has proved useful
in our community outreach and the collection of rates.

The potential for community involvement has yet to be fully explored. In June this
year we had Environment Week where we marshaled community support for hosting
community clean up in Waila and Davuilevu Housing. We hope to be appointing
neighbourhood advisors from our neighbouhoods to help in identifying critical
community issues that can be jointly tackled with the community. There is a serious
problem of unemployment in the township and appropriate strategies need to be put in
place to combat it.

1.4 Relevance of the “People’s Charter”

There are certain aspects of “The People’s Charter” which are very relevant to
municipal governance. The issue of ensuring effective and enlightened leadership as
stated on Pillar 3 is appropriate. The others on Pillars 4 on Efficiency and
Effectiveness of Service Delivery and Pillar 5 on Higher Economic Growth and
ensuring sustainability are also relevant. So is Pillar 6 on making more land available
for productive and social purposes. Pillar 8 on reducing poverty, (as part of social
justice) is a critical component of sustainable urban development. The form and
content of this Strategic Plan incorporates many of the principles of the Charter.



2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

Council Members and Principal Officers

The review/reform program, introduced by Ministry of Local Government, Urban
Development, Housing and Environment had Napolioni Masirewa appointed by the
Government as the Special Administrator for the Council.

Special Administrator

Napolioni Masirewa

Town Clerk/CEO - Azam Khan till July
Treasurer - Vikash Singh (actg.)

- Swastika Rattan (Dec 13)
Manager Nakasi - Sailosi Qalilawa
Manager Human Resource - Lusia Penjueli (till Dec 13)
Manager Building &Health - Sandhya Pillay
Secretary - Chandra Krishna (Mrs)
Market Master - Pita Tamanikaisawa
Senior Rates Officer - Vinay Prasad
Technical Officer - Taniela Taukeinikoro

Staffs were sent on trainings and short courses during the year.

Sub Committees

Subcommittees established during 2013 were:

a) Building, Health and Works

b) Finance and General Purposes

c) Subdivision, Town Planning and Traffic
d) Staff Committee

e) Monday HOD Meeting

All committee meetings were chaired by the Special Administrator. A new Post of

Manager Human Resource was introduced and recruited. Council during the year also
recruited a Prosecutor.

Meetings

The following meetings were held:

Meetings 2013
Building, Health and Works 12
Finance, Properties & General Purpose | 10
Subdivision, Town Planning 5
Traffic & Prosecution 10
Staff 9
Monday Staff Meetings 49
Inter Transport 10
Rates 8
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2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Directory

Location - 2 Wainibokasi Road

Postal Address - P O Box 72, Nausori
Telephone - 3477133

Fax: - 3400048

Email - nausoritown@connect.com.fj

Population

Population of the town recorded as per the last census is:
Nakasi

Davuilevu

Nausori

Councils Solicitor

Lajendra Law
Phone: 3100008 Fax: 3100009
Registered Office: Nasese, Suva

Tirath Sharma Law
Reddy and Nandan Lawyers

Ravono and Raikivi

Councils Auditors

Auditor General’s Office of Fiji

Council Bankers

Bank of Baroda



2.9 ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF NAUSORI
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3.0 STRATEGIC DIRECTION

3.1 Vision

» To develop Nausori to be a sustainable and liveable town that advocates the
principles of sustainable economic growth, environmental responsibility and
social justice.

3.2 Founding Principles

The town of Nausori will be focused on the process of sustainable urban development.
During the plan period the key strategic priorities will involve the following:

Vi)

The promotion of sustainable economic growth through targeted investment to
generate employment and income for all.

The provision of sound infrastructure for transport, water and sewerage, energy
and communications and other sporting and cultural activities.
The promotion of sustainable environmental strategies to enhance the town’s

natural, built and human environment.

The promotion of integrated and strategic planning for land use, community and
environmental planning that meets statutory requirements and community needs.

The development of community based strategies to combat the rising problem of
poverty and to promote fairness and equality of access for all.

The development a system of governance and service delivery that are financially
sustainable, accountable and efficient.

4.0 Activities
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4.1 Building Applications

Health and Building section received a total of 129 building applications during the year.
Total value of building applications received was $16,082,998.95 and fees generated by the
Council $4,466.402 during the year 34 Completion certificates were issued which had a value

of $7,270,000.

4.2 Health_Report

TYPE OF BUSINESS INSPECTION REINSPECTION | TOTAL
SHOPS 75 25 100
SUPERMARKET 111 96 207
FACTORIES 10 4 14
SUBDIVISIONS 19 9 28
BUILDING UNDER 240 57 297
CONSTRUCTION

SCHOOLS 20 5 25
HAWKERS 35 20 55
HOUSE TO HOUSE 1100 120 1,220
INVESTIGATION OF 166 8 174
COMPLAINTS/NUISANCES

NEW BUILDING SITE BEFORE 44 44
APPROVAL

BAKE HOUSE 45 30 75
KAVA SALOONS 15 12 27
RESTAURANTS/EATING 150 80 230
PLACES

MILK PLACES 57 29 86
HAIRDRESSERS/CHIROPODISTS | 30 12 42
RUBBISH DUMP 155 90 245
BUTCHER SHOPS 21 16 37
BOARDING HOUSES/HOTELS 10 6 16
TOTAL 2,303 619 2,922

e Two food safety workshops were conducted during the year. The main objective was
to create awareness on the food safety regulation 2009 amongst Food establishment
within the Nausori Municipal Boundary.

e Food condemnation was also conducted on several Supermarkets and Butchers. Food
items confiscated were disposed of at the Naboro Landfill.

¢ Five major Clean Up campaign was conducted during the year.
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e (Conducted one in-house training for 6 new Litter prevention Officers on the Litter

Promulgation 2008.

4.3 Business License Report

A total of 598 business continued operation in town with 102 new business opening. Grand
total of business of business operating in town was 700.

4.4 Finance Report

In year 2013, Financials were prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards for Small and Medium —sized Entities (“IFRS for SMEs”) and the requirements of
Section 57 (2) of the Local Government Act.

Funds collected compared to budget from major revenue streams during the year based on the
audited financial and Annual Corporate Plan was:

4.4.1
Operating Fund:
Particulars Budget per ACP Figures per Audited
Financial
Income excluding parking 2,687,704 1,850,842
meter
Less : Expenses excluding 2,702,659 2,736,695
parking meter
Loss for the year $ (14,955) $ (885,853)
Parking Meter Fund:
Particulars Budget per ACP Figures per Audited
Financial
Parking meter Income 121,000 41,185
Less : Expenses parking 19,180 33,536
meter
Profit for the year $101,820 $7,649
Consolidated Fund:
Particulars Budget per ACP Figures per Audited
Financial
Operating Fund (14,955) (885,853)
Parking Meter Fund 101,820 7,649
Profit/Loss for the year $ 86,865 $(878,204)
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Subsequent Events:
e Council continued with the completion of the Inter Transport (New Nausori Market &
Bus Station) relocation project.

Total external borrowings sanctioned by Fiji Development Bank for the project is $

10.4 million and Government grant commitment of $3 million.

As at 31% December 2013, the following sum were utilized for the Inter Transport Project:

Particulars Amount Total Amount
FDB Drawdown 766,635.40
FDB Interest and Charges 104,907.20
FDB Total 871,542.60
ITP Government Grant 1,304,330.00
Total Commitment $2,175,872.60

4.4.6

Market

Budget | Collection

Market Revenue

$447,112.00 | $458,918.70

5.0 Rates

5.1 RATES STRUCTURE

The rates structure for 2013 was as follows:

1. Rates Struck for the year 2013

Zoning Rates Struck Charged
Residential $ 0.0079973 on UCV

Commercial/Industrial

$ 0.008612 on UCV

Civic

$ 0.001544 on UCV

5.2 RATES COLLECTION ANALYSIS

1. Rates Opening Balance 2013

Opening Balance As Total Collection As At Balance As at
At 01.01.2013 31.12.2013 31.12.2013
TOTAL 2,828,390.14 962,695.41 1,836,120.00
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Note: This figures are per rates book and records.

2. Sexennial Valuation

e Sexennial Valuation was carried in year 2013 after lapsed of 12 years.

3. Legal Cases

Reddy & Nandan Lawyers
NO | RATEPAYER ASSN NO | PAID BALANCE | LAST ACTIONS TAKEN
PAID
1 Abdul Abid Ali 11550 $2,510.61
2 Abdul Kaiyum 12126 $2,905.27
3 Apimeleki Tuitabu | 771 $2,504.53
4 Apisalome 711/001 $3,547.17
Biautubu
5 Asgar Ali Shah 12583 $2,894.67
6 Asgar Ali 12493 $3,108.88
7 Ashwin Behari 25/7/13 House Closed
8 Atalaite
Gaunavinaka
9 Bulou Rakuita 12536 $2,323.55 25/7/13
10 | Cava Waqaimalani | 11081 $2,348.38
11 | Dhurup Ram 11909 $2,652.26 25/7/13
Sharma
12 | Elonoa Navuni 12389 $2,429.61 25/7/13 House Closed
13 | Gaya Prasad 11935 $2,744.65
14 | Gopi Narayan 12200 $600.00 $2,369.61 26/08/13 | Payment Started
15 | Hem Suresh Kumar | 12431 $2.269.79 25/7/13
16 | Isikeli Rokomatu 12836 $2,519.74
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17 | Isikeli Vodoses 710 $3,007.19
18 | Jaremaia Natoko
19 | John Wise 11485 $2,912.90
20 | Jope Vunibokoi
21 | Kacarini 763 $3,217.59
Nabulivula
22 | Kaitu Sagaitu 13044 $2,905.27
23 | Kaliti Liku 13044 $2,979.58
24 | Kamla Pati 11323 $4,417.60
25 | Kathappa Sami 12705 $2,337.74
26 | Kinisena 11644 $2,744.65 25/7/13
Salamailagi
27 | Kolinio Tikoisuva
28 | Latemi 11347 $2,956.89
29 | Ligieta Rakanace $1,478.92 12/08/13 | Payment Started
30 | Lila Wati Singh
31 | Lote Tuisavura 13045 $2,491.85
32 | Maloni Namoli 13186 $3,023.15 |- 07/08/13
33 | Maraia Matanibuka | 11930 $60.00 $2,524.04 01/08/13 | Payment Started
34 | Mereoni Wasoi 12470 $200.00 $2,664.31 Payment Started
35 | Mitieli Kuva
36 | Mohammed Ali 11556 $2,430.94
37 | Mohammed Janab | 12480 $1,000.00 | $1,095.27 02/08/13 | Payment Started
38 | Narayan Prasad 12524 $300.00 $2,155.55 05/08/13 | Payment Started
39 | Narendra Kumar
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Pauliasi Nene

41 | Penaia Narisia 727/001 $3,143.58

42 | Peni Cagaga 155 $5,109.72

43 | Pranil Cahudhary 12427 $3,044.57 25/07/13

44 | Praveen Lata 738 $2,926.11

45 | Pravin Lal $2,767.84

46 | Prem Chand 12526 42,817.75

47 | Ram Bharti $500.00

48 | Ram Lal 13035 $2,369.79 13/08/13

49 | Ram Piyari 12529 $2,097.27 Payment Started

50 | Rohit Ajendra
Prasad

51 | Rohit Dass Chand | 12157 $2,530.52

52 | Sachida Nand 11915 $1,000.00 | $1,485.13 25/07/13 | House Closed
Naidu

53 | Sheik Tazim Shah | 11913 $3,070.89 05/08/13 | Payment Started

54 | Shiu Ram House Closed

55 | Sunil Kumar 12476 $2,498.31

56 | Syed Farhad $2,982.61 25/07/13 | House Closed

57 | Taina Uluinayau 12446 $2,476.99

58 | Viliame Naupoto 12134 $2,937.56

59 | Wame Salabogi 11656 $2,926.75

60 | Watisoni Tokicidre | 830 $3,136.26

61 | Rajendra Prasad 12736 $2,905.27

62 | Subhag Deo 12146 $2,528.93
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63 | Inoke Vulisere 11650 $2,691.08

64 | Sanjay Naidu 12525 $2,991.01

65 | Subhas Chandra 12578 $2,948.12

66 | Jese Qalika 280 $2999.82
Balenivalu

67 | Misieli Naulivoli 11382 $2,340.10
Naivalu

68 | Ravinesh Kumar 11478 $2,464.24
Singh

69 | Mereano Cama 755 $6,526.43

70 | Kamal Prakash 11313 $3,979.10

71 | Luke Rakula 723 $2,717.99

72 | Akuila Senikau 13210 $2,851.77

73 | Chand Kali 11391 $2,715.53

74 | Harish Chand 12744 $3,074.74

75 | Janendra Prasad 12232 $2,509.06

76 | Mahendra Prasad 12151 $2,691.08

77 | Sahidun Nisha 12713 $2,605.44
Shah

78 | Executive 001 $31,910.49
Development

79 | Mosese Cakau 160 $10,742.44
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Tirath Sharma Lawyers

TYPE OF NAUSORI NAKASI DAVUILEVU
PROPERTIES

Residential

Commercial

NO | RATEPAYER ASSNNO | PAID BALANCE | ACTIONS TAKEN

1 Etika Mataisuva 646 $30.00 $2,029.93 Default Judgment has been
obtained. Next course of action
will be advised when the court
will open in January

2 Miliana & Lekima 486/005 $600.00 $2,600.00 Default Judgment has been
obtained. Next course of action
will be advised when the court
will open in January

3 Jona Kumi Sakealevu | 682 $50.00 $2,604.90 Default Judgment has been
obtained. Next course of action
will be n advised when the court
will open January

LAJENDRA LAW CASES

NO | RATEPAYER ASSN NO PAID BALANCE | ACTIONS TAKEN

1 Latchmi & Deo 388/113 $26,259.51 Shandil has bidded for this

Narayan Singh property Tirath Sharma
Lawyers and Lajendra Law
are in process of settlement.
2 Alipate Qaraniqio 270 $5,541.16 Matter is adjourned to 3/3/14
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5.4 LIBRARY

5.4.1 INTRODUCTION

The collection of books and periodicals provided by the Nausori Library has form a vital part
of communication and education. It makes available knowledge that has been accumulated
through the years and people in all works of life use library resources in their work, including
students, teachers, scholars, business executives, government officials or a housewife. Large
numbers of people also visit the library to satisfy a desire for knowledge or to obtain material
for some kind of leisure time activity.

5.4.2 Objectives

(1) Library collections serve as important resources in the education work and
recreation to members of the community.

(2) Maintains a wide selection of books for library users. The selection include, up-to-
date reference works such as almanacs, atlases, encyclopedias and government
publications, non-fiction work that covers the whole broad range of people’s interest
as well as fiction collection of the past and present.

(3) Become an information sources for many groups in the community

5.4.3 Holdings of the Library

The library has a wide selection of reading materials such as Fiction and Non-Fiction
books, Reference collection, Hindi and Fijian books.

Periodicals, Newspapers (local), Universities calendars (Fiji and overseas), and Annual
Reports for in- house use.

Up-to-date information about Aids, Education, Diabetes, S.O.P.A.C, Environment,
E.C.R.E.A, UN.D.P, Women Crisis Center, and Secretariat of the Pacific Community,
Consumer Council, National Food and Nutrition, National Center for Health Promotion,
U.N.I.C.E.F, Kava, and other government and non-government organizations.

5.4.4 Overdue Books

Overdue notices are sent every month to members whose books are overdue. At times
members do not respond even when reminder notices are sent so we therefore, have to
make telephone calls as well.

19



5.4.5 Vertical File

Some very important topics such as pollution,drugs,Information on Water, Reconciliation,
Human Rights, Tourism etc.are always selected from newspapers and other worn out
magazines, pamphlets, and

Brochures and a file is made.

These ready information are very useful to students doing research work. It saves a lot of
time and information are readily available.

5.4.5 Opening Hours

Monday - Thursday 9.00am- 4.30pm
Friday 9.00am- 4.00pm
Saturday 9.00am- 1.00pm

Closed on Sundays and Public holidays.

5.4.6_Staffing

Mereia Sila

5.4.8 Clientele

Apart from the registered member’s majority of the clientele were students using reference
and non-fiction books for research, assignments and for study purposes. Adults also make a
good use of the library by taking advantage of free newspapers, magazines, health and fitness
books, cookery, or spending leisure hours reading storybooks.

FIELD DEPARTMENT

5.5.1 Road works

a)

b)

d)

Road patching continued throughout the year. Adverse weather condition experienced
in this part of the island had Council spending a considerable amount on road patching
works.

Service delivery programs were introduced with Council introducing supplement grass
cutting, drain cleaning and sweeping program per month to ensure that the rotation of
work increased by one extra round.

Road Marking and upkeep of Central Business District program was upgraded with 24
hours cleaning and upkeep program introduced, quarterly town washing and road
marking activity.

Additional equipments for upkeep were introduced during the year including increase
in the number of brush cutters.
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5.5.2 Garbage Collection

The Garbage Collection Contract was awarded to Inter Clean Fiji Ltd for
Naulu/Nakasi/Davuilevu Housing and Wainbuku area. For Nausori Town Ward Council did
the garbage collection.

5.5.3 Grass Cutting/Drainage Contracts

Nailagobokola Holdings Ltd did the grasscutting and drain cleaning works for Nausori Ward,
while Young Peoples Department did the Davuilevu Ward and Viti E Loma did Davuilevu
Housing.

5.5.4 Clean Up Campaign

A total of two Clean up Campaigns were organized during the year on a half basis. The free
collection service rendered by the Council was for three weeks in each ward which was well
patronized by the rate payers. Huge volume of unwanted items and garden refuse were
removed from both the Wards. In addition, Council continued on a monthly basis collecting
green waste from all areas.

5.5.5 Town Beautification

Flower gardens were upgraded in the central business. New plants were purchased and
planted.

5.5.6 Ratu Cakobau Park

Upgrading works at Ratu Cakobau Park was continued with additional floodlights installed
and upgrade to power supply. This investment by the Council was $120000. In addition,
stadium seating areas were upgraded. The main turf was upgraded temporarily with proper
upgrade to be carried out in 2012. Total invested at the Park was $168000. After four years a
major soccer tournament was organized at the park. The tournament Battle of the Giants had
Fiji FA recording the highest revenue collections out of all the tournaments organized during
the year.

5.6 Town Planning

The department commenced work on the Naulu/Nakasi town planning scheme and draft was
submitted to Department of Town and Country planning. The section also worked with the
chief executive on the inter transport project.

5.7 Inter Transport Project

Twelve technical committee meetings were held during the year. Twelve subcommittee
meetings were held. Council following approvals in the technical committee meeting
appointed the following consultants:
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Wood and Jepsen — Survey and contour works
Ernst and Young — Financial Consultants

Erasito Consultants — Traffic Impact Assessment
Ashok Balgovind & Associates — Concept Design
E Care — Environment Impact Assessment

NhwD =

A total budget of $180,000 was set aside for these preliminary consultancy works.

5.8 Inter Agency Meeting

An inter agency meeting was organized with all government departments based at Nausori to
discuss matters relating to Nausori Town. The half day get together had the Council
presenting its program and at the same time allowing civil servants to make recommendations
on possible assistance from relevant government departments.

5.9 Climate Change Study

A climate change study was carried out Kellog, Brown and Roots on behalf of Asian
Development Bank. The study concentrated in the downtown and focused on flood disasters.
Nausori was selected as a pilot study town in Fiji. Council assisted in the study and also
organized two workshops.

MARKET

1.0 Monthly Collection Report By Week- Achieved $43,728 out of $36,656, Target
achieved with surplus of only $7,072.00
1.1 Comparison of Weekly Totals- November week collection has all positive variance
as this due to continuous follows and proper monitoring and also introduction of user 3-4
pay toilet.
1.2 Monthly Collection Comparison- Compares monthly figures for 2009-
2013.Collections for last 4 years have been low, compared to 2013.The increase was
due to

e changes in the Market Staff,
re-alignment of existing and introduction of new stalls
charging of correct rates and 4
Change in revenue collection system.

New Collection Data Base enabled up to date information to be provided.
YTD collection was $419,296 out of $411,922 target or 102% YTD target
achieved.

1.3 Arrears Report- This report reflects the Weekly 5
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e Reserved vendor’s collection and also_the weekly arrears figures.

e It shows the current collection, arrears collected and the current arrears
outstanding which needs to be collected.

e Compared to previous month, arrears decreased from $5154 to $4,990- 3% by

value.
14 No of Vendor Accounts in Arrears- This is a comparison of the total number of
reserved vendors in the Market and the number of vendors whose accounts are in 5-6
arrears. Compared to previous month,
1.6 Accounts in Arrears by Category — Arrears Analysis shows( as at 26/10/13)
e Vegetable vendors contribute 85% by No and 78 % by value (86%/80 % last
week).
e Grog vendors contribute 12% by No and 17% by value (9%/15% last week)
e Handicraft contribute 3% by No and 5% by value (5%/5 % last week)
Monthly Summary
Revenue Collection $39,623
Number of Vendors 380 6
Number of Women Vendors 172
Number of Wholesalers 224
Number of Fish Sellers 15-20
Number of vegetable and Root crop vendors 300
User Pay $3,280

Daily Sea Food Weighing

Record
Total Fish , Prawn,
Crab Kai Total
Fish Kai (Bag) Prawn Crab KG $ $
Total 6’930'0 145.25 359.00 892.00 8,191.00 2’4(5)7'3 406.70 2’834°0

2.0 Activities during the Month.

2.1 Health & Environment-

Daily Collection of 65 Bins (average) carried out by Amar and Bera, while Ilai Kanace is on leave.
The duo also look after cleaning inside of the market.
Salen Kumar handles toilet cleaning as well as the drains outside the market.

2.1.1 Saturday Cleaners-

Vunimono boys continued the Saturday cleaning. Quality of work needs to be improved.

2.2 Human Resource Issues:

e Jlai Kanace on 2 weeks Annual leave, and Uraia Uca on Special Leave, both resumed duties on

22/7/13.
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e Kameli Tuinabua was appointed as Market Day Security and Ms Rokomere Drokaituba as Casual
Revenue Collector. Both commenced duties on 27/7/13
2.3 Finance Issues:

2.3.1 Revenue Collections:
e A/M Jiten handles Reserve collections
e Uraia collects from Casual vendors, as well as Saturday sellers.
e  Mataisasi Tawake collects in the Fish Market.

2.3.2 Summary of Actual Monthly Collections for January-July 2013.

%
Actual | Actual | Actual | Actual | Actual Achieved(2 (Short)/
Date 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Target 013) Surplus
Jan to 338,02
Dec 7 350,133 | 339,140 | 414,039 | 458,919 | 447,112 103% 11,807

2.3.2 Arrears Collection:
Ms Rokomere Drokamaisau to target all Reserved Vendors in arrears collects arrears and due on
daily/weekly basis

3.0 Complaints Received:

3.1 Fish Re-sellers complaining about Fish head sellers, with no Business License, selling in the Car
park from 4.00pm.

3.2 Two of the Market Vendors stalls were raided by Police for buying is selling stolen chicken feeds
from Crest Far. ( Kelvin Vinod and Vishwa Nand)

4.0 Cancellation of Stalls due to Sub-Letting:

Reserved Vendor No of Stalls  Reason for Cancellation
4.1- Inoke Dreketirua 6 Works in Nadi and sub-lets to N.Kishore, owner of 3 stalls)
4.2 Jasbeer Singh 1 Farmer who does not use stall but sub-lets .
4.3 Ajit Singh 1 Farmer who does not use stall but sub-lets
4.4 Kamal Singh 1 Farmer who does not use but sub-lets
4.5 Jaswant Singh 1 Farmer who does not use but sub-lets

5.0 Cancellation of Stalls due to arrears

Reserved Vendor No of Stalls  Reason for Cancellation
5.1 Osea Dau 3 Arrears situation/Not using stalls
5.2 Marama Gagavoka 3 Arrears situation/Not using stalls
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6.0 Proposed Re-location of Stalls

Due to lack of space in the Fish Market, we’ve discussed with the six vegetable vendors, selling from
the Fish Market , who have agreed to move to the six reserved tables in the Pink Section.
The Market Vendors Association have asked for more time for its Executive to meet and advise Market
management of alternative solution of resolving the space issue.

4.0 Meeting Attended:
4.1 Market Manger has been busying attending meetings of the Inter- Transport Project, including the
Tenders Committee and discussions with Ernest & Young with the Special Administrator.
4.2 Permanent Secretary’s Team from the ministry also visited the council and a presentation was
done to update him on Inter Transport Project.

1.0 Monthly Collection Report by Week

%

achieve
Produce Week 1 | Week2 | Week3 | Week4 | Week 5 Total | Target | d

Ordinary 105.00 127.00 130.00 86.00 65.00 513.00 1’230'0 43%
Centre 606.25 970.00 | 965.00 947.50 596.25 4’035'0 3’184’0 129%
Reserves | 4.047.20 6’2(3)3'6 6’126'8 4,968.15 | 3.606.95 24’79562' 27;]7092' 90%
Poultry - 53.20 57.00 106.40 68.40 285.00 | 240.00 | 119%
Fish 246.40 549.10 | 494.00 478.50 373.00 2’131'0 2’230'0 97%
Kai 33.50 64.80 104.15 76.55 98.20 377.20 | 120.00 | 314%
Kava 8.50 8.50 8.50 5.10 3.40 34.00 34.00 100%

Wholesale 61.25 56.25 61.25 45.00 31.25 255.00 | 280.00 | 91%
Coconut 39.00 46.50 51.00 18.00 4.50 159.00 | 160.00 | 99%
FBC

43.50 107.00 - 51.00 7.50 209.00 -
Foodsellers
3,322.0
Car Park 314.00 738.00 | 741.00 905.00 624.00 0 -
User Pay - 2,580.0

M 420.00 | 620.00 | 680.00 | 520.00 340.00 0 -

User pay —
/P - - 320.00 | 240.00 140.00 700.00 -

Others - - - - - - -

9,573.9 | 9,718.7 39,622. | 35,190.
95 00

Total 5,924.60 8,447.20 | 5,958.45 113%
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Weekly Revenue Dec 2013

1.1 Collections-comparison of weekly totals, with effect from 1/11/13

Date Actual Target % Achieved | (Short)/ Surplus
1-Nov 10,536.00 8,797.50 120% 1,738.50
8-Nov 9,130.30 8,797.50 104% 332.80
15-Nov | 9,970.80 8,797.50 113% 1,173.30
22-Nov | 9,663.00 8,797.50 110% 865.50
29-Nov | 10,110.55 8,797.50 115% 1,313.05
6-Dec 9,703.45 8,797.50 110% 905.95
13-Dec 9,573.95 8,797.50 109% 776.45
20-Dec 9,718.75 8,797.50 110% 921.25
27-Dec 8,447.20 5,865.00 144% 2,582.20
31-Dec 5,958.45 4,398.75 135% 1,559.70

Weekly Revenue
1200000

10,000.00
8,000.00
6,000.00
4,000.00 i m Actual
2,000.00
. B Target
o o o

& oS & o
Rl L N L

1.3 Collections- Monthly comparison with effect from January 2013

Date

Actual Actual Actual % (Short)/
2010 2011 Actual 2012 2013 Target Achieved(2012) Surplus
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Jan 24,664.00 | 31,606.60 24,754.00 34,320.05 36,778.75 93% (2,458.70)
Feb 27,576.00 | 26,622.50 25,658.00 34,765.75 35,307.60 98% (541.85)
March 26,742.00 | 27,183.70 29,577.00 36,274.55 35,307.60 103% 966.95
April 26,992.00 | 27,368.85 29,080.00 36,973.55 36,778.75 101% 194.80
May 27,481.00 | 32,186.20 43,949.25 39,180.60 39,721.05 99% ( 540.45)
June 34,405.00 | 27,281.45 39,228.10 37,690.85 36,778.75 102% 912.10
July 27,727.00 | 26,936.45 36,193.75 35,858.45 39,721.05 90% (3,862.60)
August 27,437.00 | 31,276.55 38,330.30 41,013.00 39,721.05 103% 1,291.95
September | 29,719.00 | 26,050.95 37,113.30 37,544.95 36,778.75 102% 766.20
October 35,178.00 | 31,397.30 36,524.90 41,946.30 38,249.90 110% 3,696.40
November | 35,241.00 | 25,787.60 37,176.05 43,727.70 36,778.75 119% 6,948.95
December | 26,971.00 | 25,441.45 36,454.50 39,622.95 35,190.00 113% 4,432.95
350,133.00 | 339,139.60 | 414,039.15 | 458,918.70 447,112.00 103% 11,806.70
Monthly Comparison 2010-2013
50.000.00
oo ¢
wanoon -
00000 W Actual 2010
10 400 .on

B Actual 2011
W Actual 2012
B Actual 2013

B Target
1.4 Arrears Amount
Current Current
Week Fee Collection | Arrears Arrears % Total % to
Ending Collected Target Collected | Balance Reduction | Collection | target
Z\(lfflkl) 5,030.85 6,948.00 1,890.50 4,998.48 -2% 6,921.35 100%
Week o o
28/11) 4,100.03 5,790.00 1,931.62 4,902.76 2% 6,031.65 104%
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Week 467420 | 6,948.00 | 1871.65 | 4,659.68 5% 6,545.85 | 94%
3(15/11)
Week ] .
422/11) 4,567.12 6,948.00 1,868.38 4,693.50 -1% 6,435.50 93%
Week . .
5(29/11) 4,993.98 6,948.00 1,840.32 4,990.38 -6% 6,834.30 98%
ngffz) 4,648.29 6,948.00 1,782.51 5,050.79 -1% 6,430.80 93%
Week ] .
2(13/12) 4,317.18 6,948.00 1,916.42 5,346.23 -6% 6,233.60 90%
Week . .
3(20/12) 4,547.89 6,948.00 1,558.96 5,771.74 -8% 6,106.85 88%
Week . .
427/12) 3,421.52 4,632.00 1,546.93 5,899.92 2% 4,968.45 107%
Week ) .
5(31/12) 2,048.86 3,474.00 1,558.09 5,538.43 6% 3,606.95 104%
8,000.00 u Current
7,000.00 oy
6,000.00
5,000.00 Collected
NP B Current
3,000.00 :
2,000.00 Collectio
1,000.00 n Target
_ W Arrears
Collected

1.5 No of Vendors accounts in Arrears

No of Accounts Total

Date In Arrears Venders %
Week5(1/11) 108 380 28%
Week1(8/11) 114 380 30%
Week2(15/11) 113 379 30%
Week3(22/11) 110 379 29%
Week4(29/11) 114 379 30%
Weekl1 (6/12) 111 379 29%
Week2
(13/12) 116 379 31%
Week3 122 379 32%
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(20/12)

Week4(27/12) 122 379 32%
Week5(31/12) 104 379 27%
1.6 Accounts in Arrears by Category- as at 29/11/13

Vegetables No of Vendors Amount
1 to 5 weeks 73 2,102.65

6 to 9 weeks 9 926.88
10 weeks plus 7 1,373.18
Total 89 4,402.71
Grog No of Vendors Amount

1 to 5 weeks 10 558.90

6 to 9 weeks 1 136.65

10 weeks plus 1 196.30

Total 12 891.85
Handicraft No of Vendors Amount

1 to 5 weeks 3 243.90

6 to 9 weeks 0 -
10 weeks plus 0 -

Total 3 243.90
All No of Vendors Amount
1 to 5 weeks 86.00 2,905.45
6 to 9 weeks 10.00 1,063.53

10 weeks plus 8.00 558.90
Total 104.00 5,538.46

Annual Corporate Plan
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The second first annual corporate plan was developed in 2011 for the Council. The document
was reviewed by a special committee during the year. Achievement and progress noted as per
deliverables of the annual corporate plan was 75% of the total targets. In absence of a
business plan the document had some ongoing activities recorded in within.

6.0 Acknowledgement
Council takes this opportunity to thank its line Ministry of Local Government, Urban

Development, Housing and Environment for its continued support and assistance. Office of
the Commissioner Central is also acknowledged for continued support provided during the

Mr Azam Khan
Chief Executive Officer
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Mr. Aktar Ali

Chisf Executive Officer
Nauseri Town Council
POBox 72

NAUSORI

Y Dear Mr. All

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Audited financial statemenis for Nausor Tewn Council for the vear ended 31 Decamber 2013
together with my audit report on them are enciosed.

Particulars of the errors and omissions arising frem the audit have been discussed ard
‘orwarded to the Managerment for necessary actions.

Yours sincerely

By
s

Aiay Nangd
AURITOR-GENERAL

Enci =

cc: Permanent Secretary — Ministry of Local Government
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

Excellence in Public Sector Auditing

5-8" Floor, Ratu Suluna House Telephone: (573 330 9032
2-10 McArthur 5t Fax: (879) 330 3812
P. 0. Box 2214, Government Buildings z-mali; InfeBauditorgenerat.gov.d]
Suva, Fiji Webslte: http://www.0ag gov.ij

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL.

I have audited the sccompanying finencial statements of Nausari Tows Couneil, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013, the statement of income and expenditure,
statement of cash flows for the vear then ended and a summary of significant accounting nolicies and
other explanatory information ts set out an notes 1 1w 16,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements .

Ihe Management is responsible for the preparation and fajr presentation of these financial statements m
accordance with International Finangial Reporting Standards tor Small and Medium-sized Entities {("IFRS
for SMEs™) and the requirements of Section 37 (2) of the Local Government Act. These responsibilities
include: designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant 1o the preparation and [air
presentation of financial sratemenis that are free from material miss-sratements, whether due to fraud or
error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies, and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances,

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on conducting the audit in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Because of the matiers described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinjon paragraphs, 1 was not able to obtain sufficien appropriate evidence to provide a
basis for an audit opinion,

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

I, The Council did not prepare monthly bank reconciliation for Garbage tund, Vehicle tfund, Labourer's
fund and Loan fund account.

In addition, General fund acceunt bank reconciliations included number of significant reconciling
entries for which the council could not provide supporting documents. Furthermore, un-preésented
chieques amounting to $122,267 had become stale at balance date which was not adjusted. As a result
I was unable to perform necessary audit procedures to verify existence, completeness and accuracy of
the cash at bank of $99.437 as disclosed in the financial statements.

[

The Council has recorded Trade and other receivables of $1,964.,340 as stated in Note 4 of the Netes
ta The finaneid staements Ineluding in this balance s the rate debtors 01 31,836,120, Fees, churges
and rent of S108,733 and other receivables of $9.487. The council could not provide me with a
reconciliation of these balances. | was alse unable 1o perform any other alternative audit procedures to
obtain sufficient audit evidence to veri fy existence, completeness and accuracy of these balances
disclosed in the financial statements. :

3. The Counell recorded total expenses of 32,770,231 in the statement of comprehensive incame o the
vear ended 31 December 2013, Inclided in this balance is expense amamting to $66,884 which coyld
not be veritied as the council could not provide payment vouchers and appropriate supporting
documents for verification, In addition. numeraus paymenis made in the financial yvear ending 2013
which related 10 2012 were recorded as expenditures since the council has not recorded the accruals
for these payments in financial year 2012. As 2 result, 1 was unable to determine whether any
adjustments might have been necessary in respect of the Council's expenses for the current vear.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Cont'd)

4. The Courncil recorded total revenue of 31,892,027 in the statemens of comprehensive income. The
Council was unable to provide me with a reconciliation of total rate pavers and associated general
rates income to verify the completeness and accuracy of its general rates amounting to $456.785. In
addition. appropriate records or reconciliations were also net provided for Business trading and other
licenses of $212,734 and Fees, cherges and rent of 5892405, Absence of the reconciliations and
records has limited my scope 10 perform necessary audit procedures 1o obtain sufficient appropriate
evidence over completepess and accuracy of the revenue balance disciosed in the financial
statements,

¥

A aumber of variances existed in the asset movements recorded in the rinancial statements and the
fixed assets schedule. Included in this were variances of 239,890 2nd $553,920 in the written down
vaiue as at 31712713 and the additions to property, plant and equipment respectively between fixed
asgets schedule and financial statements. In addition, Gxed assets schedule does not inciude details of
opening balances of each class of assets. Reconciliation, was also not carried out berween the fixed
assets schedule and the financial statements. As a esult, [ was unable to perform necessary audit
procedures Lo verify existence. compieteness and aceuracy of PPE balance of $8,435,308 as disclosed
in the financial statemenis.

6. The Council has leased properties which were not disclosed separately as investment property in
accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS 40). 1AS 40.8 defines Investment property
as “building owned by the entity and leased out under one or more operating leases™ The council was
unable to provide supporting documents for the leased properties. As a result, I was unable
determine whether any adjustments might have been necessary in respect of the Council™s investment
properties balatices in the current year or comparative year, and the elements maKing up the statement
of profit or loss and other comprebersive income. movement in funds and cash flows.

]

The Council has recorded $167.189 as rrade and other pavables as parr of total Trade and other
payables as disclosed in Note 7 in the notes to the financial statements which has a variance of
§83,953 with the subsidiary listing In addition. thers was no movement in this account fromt prior
vear, As aresult, I was unable 1o verify the existence, completeness and accuracy of trade and uther
payabies as disclosed in the financial statsmenis.

8. The Courcil has recorded VAT of 851,763 under trade and other payabies in the statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2013, The Council was unable 1o provide me the reconciliation
for VAT payable account. As a result, | was unabie to verify compieteness and accuracy of VAT
recorded in the financial starements,

Disclaimer of Opinion

Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Cpinion paragraphs; |
am unable to and do not express 2n opinion as to whether the financial siatements present fairly in
accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards for Small and Meadium-sized Entities the
financiak position of Nausori Town Couneil as ar 31 December 2013 and the resulis of its operations for
the vear then ended.

/'3".”\ p
Gy
[

Azay Nand =3 May, 2018

4 M

AUDITOR-GENERAL Suva, Fiji



NAUSOR! TOWN COUNCIL
COUNCIL'S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 CECEMBER 2013

COUNCIL REPORT

In accordance with the regolution of the Counclt, the Chief Exacutive Officer harewith submit the statement of financia! position
at 31 December 2013, the reialed sigtement of comprehensive income, statemant of chnages in accumulated funds and
staternent of cash flows of the Council for the year then ended and repert as fnllows

Council members

fausort Town Councll has been part of tha Local Government reform process and as per Cabinet Decision in 2009 has besn
operating under the supenision of tha Chief Executive Officer from August 2014, Prior to this from May, 2013 appointed Special
Admunistrater had beer managing Councl

Management staff

Special Admunstrator Napolion Masrews (Resigned or 1/8/14;
Chief Executive Officer Azam Azmat Khan (Resigned on 52/16)
Acting Chief Executive Officer Deo Narayan B/2116 10 174470
Chief Executive Officer Akbtar Al (Joined on 18/4717}

Principal activibes

The principal activities of the Council unaer the Loca! Governmant Act are to provice for the health, weifare and convenience of
the inhabitants of the Nausor Town Municipaiity and 1o preserve the amenities or credit theraof.

Resuls
The operating gefict for the year is $878,204 (2012 surpius $275 5301

Bad and doubtful debis

Prior to the complation of the Council's financial staternents, the Chief Executive Officer took reascnable steps o ascertain that
aotion had beer taken in relation to witing off of bad debts and provision for douttul debls.

As at the date of this repart the Counacil i not aware of any Grcumstances. which would render the amount writien off for bad
debts inadequaie 1o any subsantial exiant

Non-current assats

Prior fo the sempletion of the financial statements of the Gouncil, the Chief Executive Officer took reascnabile steps to ascartam
whether any non curlent assets were uniikely io be reafised in the oddinary course ¢f business compared {o ther vaiues as
shown 0 the sccounting rscords of the Council. Where necsssary these assels have been written down o adequate provision
has been made to bring the vaiues of such assets to an amaount that they might be expected 1o realise

As at the date of this report, the Cnie! Executive Officer is not aware of any circumsiances which wouid rander the values
attributed to non current assets in the Council's financial statements misleading.

Basis of accounting

The Councii believes the basis of the preparation of the financial statements s appropnate and the Council will be adle o
continue in oparation for al least twelve months trom the date of this stalemeni Accordingly. the Council believe the
classification and sarrying amaunts of aesets and liabilies as stated in these financiai statements to be spproprate.

Unusual transactions

Apart fram matters specifically refered o in the financial statements, in the opinion of the Chief Executive Dfficer, the results of
the operations of the Council durng the financial year wers 5ot substantally affected by any tem, transaction or event of 2
material and urusual naturs, in the ooinion of the Coundil fo affect substantially the results of the operations of the Coundil in
the current financial year other than those raflected in the financial statements.



HAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
COUNCILS" REPORT (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Events subsequent to balance date

Council contnued with the compietion of the Inter Transport (Nauson Market and Bus Stand) relocation project. Total external
perrowings sanclioned by Fiji Development Bank for the project is $10 4 million and Govermment grant commitied s 33 miilion

Gther circumstances
As at the date of this report

a) no charge on the assets of the Counce has been given since the end of the fingncial vear to secure the liabilties of any
other pergson,

B no contingent liatilities have ansen since the end of the financial year for whicr the Council couid become liable. and

<) no contingent lisbilities or other labiites of the Council have become or are Bkely 1o become enforceable within the perod
of twalve months afier the end of the financial year whicn, in the cpinion of the Council. will or may substantially affect the
akbility of the Coundll 'o meet s obhigations a3 and when they fall due

As af the damwe of this report the Council gre not aware of any cirtumstances that have ansen, not otherwise dealt with in this
raport or the Councils financial statements. which would maxe acherence o the existing method of valuation of assels or
habiities of the Counal misleading or inappropriate

For and on benaif of the Counci

Dated this u‘é day of e 2019

Manager Finance



NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
STATEMENT BY THE COUNCIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

in accordance with a resclution of the Councit, we state that

{a) the accompanying staternent of comprensnsive income of the Coundil 1§ drawn up 50 as to give a true and fair view of the
results of the Counci for the year ended 31 December 2013,

{b} the accompanying statement changes in accumutated funds is drawn up 80 a8 to give a true and fair visw of the movement
m the Councif's funds for the year ended 31 December 2013

(¢} the accompanying statemant of finarcial position of the Council 18 draws U 54 as o give a tue and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Courcll as at 31 December 2013,

(4} the accompanying staternent of Cash flows & drawn Up S0 as 1o give 2 true and fair view of the state of the cash fiows of the
Counctt for the year ended 31 December 2013,

ie] atthe date of this statement there are reascnable grounds 1o believe the Cauncil will be avle o pay is debts as and when
they fall due and

(fi mil reinted party vansactions have heen adequately recorded in the books of the council

For ard on sehall of the Ceuntii

g |
Dated this 22" day of N‘(_*Mi“L; 201 Va!

F
2

> W-..SXJJQC; .

Manager Finance




NAUSOR! TOWN COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Opersting Income

Ircome
Other operating ingome

Expenses

Administrative and operating costs
Depracistion and amortizaton
intgrest on long tarm Dorowings
Other general fund oparating costs
Parking meter oparating cosls

Fire sarvice cperating costs

Operating (deficitiisurplus for the year
Other comprehensive meome

Total comprehensive (deficit) surplus for the year

Notes

2 {a)

2th)

2013 2012
5 H

1,731 156 2,360,027
160 871 161 832
(963229} (856 9400
{181,977 {182 752)
{38,5585) (17,228)
(1 871,884} {1,154 665)
{33.538) {38.048)
- (8.241)
{2 770,231} (2.241,969)
{878,204) 279,990
{878,204) 279,960

The Statermenrt of comprehensive income is to be read in conjunction with the notes o and forming part of the Financisl

Statemants saf out on pagas 11 1o 28
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NAUSCRI TOWN COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

COUNCIL MUNICIPAL FUNDS

wated fu

Ganeral fund

Balance at baginning of the year
et (deficitiisurplus for the year
Cheques writtan off

Provisional tax

Balanca at snd of the yuay
Parking meter funds
Balance at beginning of the year

Nt surplus for the year
Adjystment PM expense paid from ganersl fund

Balance at engt of the year

Loan rate fund

Balance at beginning of thie vasr
Baiance at end of the year
Stroet light fund

Balance at beginning of the year
Balance at end of the year

Fire service fund

Balance at begirning of the yeat
Netdeficit for the year

Balance at end of the year

Total accumulated funda

Asset revaluation raserve
Ganaral
Balance at beginning of the year

Baiance at énd of the you

Parking meter
Ralance atoeginning of the year

Balance at end of the vag

Total asset revaluation reserve

TOTAL COUNGIL MUNICIPAL FUND

2013 2042
$ s
1,400,346 1141178
{885 853) 286596
“ 2z.0u88
. (55,524)
514 493 1.400.348
124 818} 56 505
7.84% 1735
(18,700} {83.056)
(35367) (24 818)
393,865 393.555
293,885 393,555
371,196 371 198
371,186 371,188
32,791 41132
= (8 341,
32,781 32791
1,276,188 2.173.072
8,045,528 6015525
6,015,528 8015525
72,000 72,000
72.000 72.000
6,087,525 8.087.525
7.383.692 8,260,597

The Statement of chanass in accumulated fw!d« 15 10 be reat! In comunclion with the notss to and larming pan of ihe Financial

Slatements sef out on pages 11 1o 28



NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalent
Trade and other racevabies
Investments

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Totai assets

Council municipal funds

Acnumulated surpius
Asset revaluation reserie

Current liabilities

Trade and other payabies
Empicyes benefit cbiigation
Interest bearing borrowings
Defarred income

Non-current liabilities

Deferred income
Interes! bearng borrowings

Total equity and fiahilities

Notes

[+ - A ]

Page &
Page &

2013 2012
s $
99437 15612
1 554,340 2368 554
36,758 &7 E
2,080,535 2412007 "
#435 308 7138244
8435 308 7,138,244
10,525 843 9.5851.251
{1,278 168 273072
087 525 6087, 526
73683863 8 280,597
437 652 586 341
18,940 18,640
198157 287 627
88 284 17500
721033 870,408
1,466 48% 2B3.226
974 628 137620
2441 417 420,248
10526 843 8551 251

The Statemsnt of Financal Position & to be read in conjunclion with the notes te and forming gart of the Financial Statements

sptoutonpages 1110 28

r

Fat and on bahaif of ihe Counci

iy

-z

Manager Finance



NAUSOR! TOWN COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Cash flows from aperating activities

Recaipts from customers
Paymenis 10 suppiigrs
interest and other costs of finance pad

Net cash flows {used in)/ provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Acguisition of property, piart and esuipment

Net cash flows (usad inj investing achvities

Cash flows from financing activities

Pracesd from grant
Net proceeds from borrowings

Net cash flows provided by/{used in} financing activities

Net increase/{decrease) 1 cash and cash equivaienis

Bank overdralt at beqgirning of the year

Bank overdraft at the end of the year

MNote

2013 2012
inflows/ Inflows/
{Outflows) {Outflows)
2,228 041 2857 538
{2.716,048) {2.419797) .
(39 555) (17 226)
{527.602) 220515
(1458044, {268,885)
(1458041 (268,885)
1.304,330 -
B37.B08 {117.022)
2141838 (117,022)
156,295 (165,402}
{224 835) (59.233)
(B8 340} {224,635}

The Statement of cash flows is to be read i conjunction with the notes to ard fomming pan of the Financial Staterments sat out

o pages 111028
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NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

14

1.2

13

Corporate information

The firancial statemenis of Nauson Town Council ("the Counai™ for the vear ended 31 December 2013 wera authorissd
for by the Chief Executve Officer Tha Council was incarporated in Fil under the Local Government Act 1972

The principal actviies of the Courngil are descnbed o Ngte 14

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financal statements have besn prepared on acorual basis under the hisioncal cost convention using the accounting
pulicies described below and except where staled do not take into scoount current valuation of non - current assets The
finangal statements gre presected in Fiian doflars

Statement of compliance

The Bnancial staternents of Nauson Town Ceuncil have been prepares in gecardance with Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards for Smal and Medium Sized Entibas (UIFRE for SMEs": ssued by the International Accourting Standards Board
ard the Lacal Government 8t

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

For all pencds ug o and including the year ended 31 December 2012 the counct prepared s financial statemants in
accordance with Fij Accounting Standards. These Financial Statements, for the year endec 31 December 2013 are the first
the Council has prepared in accordance with Intermational Finanoal Recorting Standards for Smaill and Medium-sized
Entitias

Aggurdingly. the Ceundl nhas prepared Fingncial Statements which comply with IFRS for SME's apglicabie for penods
beginring on or aftar 1 Janvary 2013 as described in the sccounting palicies In preparing these Financial Staternents, the
councii's apening siaternent of finanoial position was prepared a5 at 1 January 2012 the Council's dste of transition to
imemational Financal Reporing Siandarg for Smail and Mediumesized Enties. This note explans the pnncipal
sciustments made oy the cauncil in restating its Fiji Acceunting Standards batance sheet as at 1 January 2012 and its
previnusiy pubhished Fiil Aceoupting Standards financiai statements for the year ended 31 Decamiber 2013

Adepucn of these standards did have certaun sffects on the perormance ar position of the council It also gave risa to
additional disclosures including it SoMe Cases, rewitinns 1o acoounting polces

Changes it acuounting polickes a3 a result of the adoption of IFRS for BME's are

Section 3 Financal Ststement Fregeniaton
Sectior 8 Nofes o ibe Finangial Slatements
Sachon 20 Lasses

Seclicr 24 Govermment Granis

Sechor 33 Relalsd Paty Disclosure

Section 3 Firarcial Stalsment Presentaticn

Thus section reguies the Council 1o make discicsures lo enable users of the fnanaial statements to evaluate the Council's
comghance win [FRS for SME's. frequency of reporting, consistercy of presentation and compiete set of financial
stataments | nesa new disciosures ams shown in the statement of comprehensive income, statement of movement in funds
staternent of francal position, statemant of cash flows and notes to the financial statements

Becton & Notes lo the Financial Siaterants

Thiz sectian requires the Toundl to make distiosures to enabie users of the financial statemens o evaiuate the Council's
basis of presentation. disclosure of accauntng pelicies, nformation about judaments, infermation about key sources of
estimation unsanainty The sew disclosures are shown in the notes 1o the financial stateiment.



NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

1.3 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures {Cont'd)
Section 20 Legses
This section reguires the Counct to make disclasures for inance ase and related lease commilments for lsasanoid fand.
These rew discloguras are shown in progeny, plant and eguiprmant and lease commitments notes
Sachicn 24 Govemman! Grants
This section requites the Coundil to make disciosures for govemment grants for roads. TP and Japenese grant received.
These new thiscineyies & snowr in deferrad revenue notes.
Seetion 33 Redated Pary Disclosure

The secbon seguires that the Council's firancial statements contam the distiosures hecessary o draw attention to the
possibility that s statenient of francial position anc statement of comprehensive income may heve been affacted bty the
gxisignce of reiated parties snd by transactions 3nd cutstanding balances with such parties The new disciosure included
the requirernant to disciose the compensation pawd 10 the key management persannel This s refiecieg n related party
disciosure nole

1.4 Yignificant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The precaration of the Councils financial statements requires managerent to make judgrments, esfimates and
assumptions that affect the repored amounts of revenue expenses asssts and fianiities at the reporting date However,
uncerdinty about! Ihese assumplions and estimates could result in sutcomes that could require a material adjustment te the
carying amoiund of the asse! or lisbity affected n the fidure

Judgments

in thie process of apolying the Council's agcouniing policies management has made the filowing [idgment, apart fram
those invoiving estimations which has the maost significant effect on the amounts racognised i the financl statements

Eatimations and assumptions

The key asstmptions concerning the future and othaer key sourges of estimation uncertainty at the siatement of Financial
position date. ihat have a sigrificant nsk of causing a materia!l adiustiments 1o the carying amount of assats and liabiifies
withiin the raxt fSnancial year are dieciisaen) Delow

impairmeni of nen-financial asseis

Tne Counctl assesses whether there are any noicators of mpamedt for all nonfisancia! assels at each reponing date
Non-financiai assets are lesfed formparment when there are Indicaters that the carying amounts may not be recoveranle

impgitment losses on rates and feeys recesvable

The Gounci revewad ts ratas and fes raceivanies al éach reporting date it assess whether an sllowance for impairment
should be recorded in the statement of comprehensive income In particular, judgmen? By councd i reguired 1n the
estimation of the amount ang aeeng of future cask fows when detwrmining the level of gllowance required. Such estimates
are based on assumiplions about a2 aumber of factors and aciual results may differ resulting in fulure changes o the
< allowance

1.5 Sumfr;:rg of significant accounting policies

a) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivaienis compnse cash at bark and in hand. For the pumposes of the statement of casn fiows, tash
argd cash sguvaients congis! of cash ard cash eguivalents as defined above



NAUSOR!I TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

1.5 Summary of significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
b) Financial instruments - initial recognition and subseguent measurament
i} Financial assefs
Initial recognition and measuremant

IFRS for SMEs zilows tor the adoption of IAS 38 financial assets within the scope of 1A 36 are ciassified as financial
assels at falr value through statement of comprehensive income, loans and receivablas, hald-to-matunty nvestments,
cr availabie-for-sake financial assels, 88 aporopriate The ccuncil determines the classification of iis financial assets at
mitial recogmition

All financa assels gre recogmsed iutially at tar veive pius. in the case of investments net 2t fair value through
statement of comprabensive income, directly alinbutsbla transaction cosis

Purchases or sales of Iinancial assets that require delivery of assets within a tme frame estabiished by fequiation of
convention In the marketplace {regular way trades) are recognised on the irade date. e, the date that the council
cammits to purchase or sell the asset

The Counci's firancial assels include cash and cash equivalent, invesiments and trade and other receivaties.

Subsequent measursment
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:
Financial assets at fair value through statement of comprehensive income

Firanciar assets a: tarr vaiue inrougn statement of comprenensgive income includes inancial assats hela for trading and
financial assets deswnated upon witial recognition at fzir value through statement of comprahensive income. Financiai
assals are classthed a8 neid for rading f they are acguired for the purpose of seiling or repurchasing in the near term
Financizl asselz & fair vaiue through statement of comprehansive income &re cared n the statement of financial
position at far value with changes in farr vaiue recogrised in finance wncome or finance cost m the statement of
comprehensive income The Councl has not designated any financai assets upon inital recogniion at fair value
througn statement of compranensive income

Racelvahies

Receivabiles are nor-dedvative fnancal assets with fived or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market Afer inmal measurement such financial assets are subseqguently measured at amomgeo cost using the
effective interast rate method (EIR) less impairment. Amortised cost is caloulated by taking inte account any discount
or premium on acgusiion and fee or cost thal are an integral part of the EIR The EIR amortisation is included n
finance ncome In the statement of comprehiensive income. The losses arising from impaimment are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive ncome in finance osts

Derecognition

A tnancal asse! (or wnere apohcavie 2 pat of a financiyl ssset or pan of a group of similar financial assets)
derecognised when :

- the rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset have expired

= thie Council has transferren its nghis {o receve cash fliows from the asset or has assumed an obhigation 10 pay the
receved sash fiows in full without matenal delay 1o a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement, and either (a)
. the Councd has transferec substantally all the nsks and rewards of the assel, or (b) the Council hag neither
ransferred nor retained supsiantially all the risks and rewards of the assets. but has transferred contrgl of the
asset
When the Council has transferred s rights to receive cash flows from an assel of has entered nio a pass-through
arrangement. and has nether ranstersd nor retained substantially aif the nsks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of the asset the asset is recognised (o the extent of the Council's continuing involvement in the asset.



NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

1.5 Summary of significant accounting poticies (Cont'd)
. b) Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement continued
i} Financial asueis continued
Daracognition condiritied

In il case the Council slsc recogmses an assooated bability, The wansferred assel and the associaled hability are
megsuied of @ basis thal reflects the ngbis anc obligations that the Codngil has retaned.
Continwng wvolvement thal takes the form of a guarantee over the tranaferred asset s measurad at the lower of e

ariginal sarrying amaunt of the asset and the maximun amount of considerabon that the Council could be required 10
reray,

if) Impatrment of financial assets

The Council assessas at each reporung date whether there 5 any objective evidence that a finarwisl asset or 8 group
of inanclal assets, s impared. A financial asset, or a group of financial assets. 18 deemed 1o be impaired if, and anly #
thars is opiective evidence of umpainmeani 35 & resull of cne or more events that has cocurred afer ihe inbal recognition
of the 2sset (an ncurres loss gvent) and that inss event has an ympact on the estimated future cash flows of the
Enancial gsset o the group of financial assals that can be readily esiimated

Evidence of impaitment may inciude Indicalions that the deblors or 3 group of deblors are experiencing signdicant
financial dificuity, default or gslinguency in nterest or prncipal payments the grobabiity that they wil ntar bankruptcy
ar ather financial regrganisation and where observable date indicate thal there 18 a8 measurabie decrease n the
estimated future cash flows such 8% changes i arfears of economic conditions that correiate with defaults

Financiai assefs carried at amortised cost

Eor financial assale camed st amorised cest he Councll lirst assesses individually whether objective evidence of
imgaiment eusts indvidually for financ:sl asseis that are individuaily signifieant or collectively for financial assets that
are not individually significant If the council getsrmines that no objective evidence of impaimment exists for an
individually asssssed financiai assel, whether sgvficant or not. d includes the asset n a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk charactenstics and colisctively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individuaily assessed
for impairment ard for Which an Impairment loss &, or continues 1o te, recognised are not included in 2 collective
Bgsassment of gnparment

The carying amount of the 2sset § reduced through the use of an sllowance account and the amount of the loss s
feesgrisad |0 the statement of comprehensive incoma interast income continues 1o be acerued on the reduced
carmyng amaunt and 15 acciued uging the rate of interest used 1o discount the tutura cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the mpanment foss: The interest :ncome is eoorded as part of finance income in the statement of
compreRensve Income  Recaivables together with the associated aliowance are wiitten off when there is no realistic
erospect of future racovery and all collatersl has been realised or has been transferred to the Councl.

i i the subsenuent year, the amaunt of the estmated impayment loss nceasas of detreasss hecause of an event
cecumpg atier e mpairrent was recogmsed. 1he pravicusty recogiised 108 s increasad or reduced by adjusiing the
allowance account If a future wiite off is latar recovered. the recovety is cradited o finance costs it the siatement of
comprehensive ncome

The presest vaiue of the estmawd fulure cash flows is discounted at the financial sssel’s onginal effective interest rale.
I a receivabie has & vanabie nteres! rate the Siscount rate for measunng any impaiment 085 Ia current eflectve
interest rate

14



NAUSOR! TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

1.5 Summary of significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
b) Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement continued
iii} Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

IFRS for SMEs allow the adopton of IAS 38 financial habilites within the scope of IAS 38 are classified as firancial
habidites at faw velue through statement of camprehensive income and borrowings. as appropriate. The Council
determinas the classification of ts financial ligbilies at inimal recognition.

All financial hiabilittes are recogrsed initially at fair vawe anc in the case of borrowings. pius directiy atiributable
transaclion cosis
The Ceuncil's financial liabilites include bank overdrafl, trade and other payables and bormowings

Subsequen! measurements

The measuremart of Iinancial iabitties depends on ther classification as follows

Financial liabilities at fair value through statement of comprehensive income

Financiat habidites at far value through statement of comprehensive income includes financial liabilives held for trading
and financial labilities designated upon initial recognition at fair vaiue through statement of comprahensive income.

Financial Habilites are classified as held for trading o they are sicquired for the purpose of seiling in the near term. Gains
or insses on llabilites held for trading ars recogrised i the siatement of comprehensive income

Tha Council has not designasted any financal hapilities ugon initial recognition as at falr value through statement of
comprehensive income
Borrowings

After initial recognition. interest bearing borrowings are subsequently rmeasured at amortised cost using the effective
miterest rate method Gains and lesses are recognisad in the statement of comprehensive incorme when the liabiiities
are derecognised s wall as through the effective interest rate method (EIR) amertisation process

Amprised cost iz caiculated by taking i account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation 18 inciuded in fimance cest in the statement of comprehensive income.

Derecagnition
A financial iability 18 derecognised when the ooligaton unter the liabiity (s discnarged or cancellad o gxpires

When an exsting financial Hability s repiaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
orms of an existing hiability are substanbially modified. such an sxchange or meaificaticn 18 treated as a deracognition of
the onginal abdity ana the recognition of a new hability, sng the difference in the respective carmying amount s0
recognised in the statement of comprebensive income :

iv} Fair value of financial instruments

Tha far value of financial instruments tha! are raded n active markets at each reporting date is determined by
reference to quoled markel prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long positions and gsk price for short
rpositions), without any deduction for transacton costs.

For fingncial instuments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate valuation
technigues Such techrigues may include using recent anm's length market transactions; reference to the current fair
value of ancther mstrument thal s substantially the same; discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation modeis.

15



NAUSOR! TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

1.5 Summary of significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
¢} Property, plant and equipment

a4}

a}

Froperly, piant and equipment s staied 3t cost less accumulaled deprecistion and accumulated imparment losses
Surh costs includes the cost of reptacing part of the plant and equiprnent when thal cost in incurred, if the recognition
cmena s met Likewise. when @ major inspection is pedormed, s cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant
and equipment as a replacement ff the recogniion criteria are satished All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognized in stalement of comprahensive INGome a8 incurred.

Depreciation s caloulated on a straight fine basis over (he uselul iite of the assat as follows

Building ang improvemsnts 2%
Plants machines end tools 10%
Motor vahiche 0%
Ciffice equipment and fittings 10%
Street ighis 0%
Roads and draing 10%
Parking maters 194,

Aay tem of graperty, plant ard equipment s derecogniged upon dispusal or when ro future economic benefits are
expected from ils use or disposal Any gian of ines atising on derecognition of the asset (calculated 3% the difference
Latwean the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) Is inciuded In statement of comprehensive
ncome n the yesl Ine asset 15 recagnised

The asset's resdual vaives, uselul lves and methods of depraciation are reviewed and adjusted if apgropnate, at esch
tinancial year end

Impairment of non-financials assets

The Council assesses ot each reparting date o more frequently if events or changes and circumstances indicate that
the carying vaiue may be impaired. whether there 1s an indication that a nan financial asset may be mpaired. ¥ any
such Indication exets, of when annual impairment testing for an assat is required, the Council makes an estimate of ihe
asser's recoverable amaunt. Where the carmying amount of an asset (of cash generating unit] exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asse! ior cash genersting unit! Is Considerad impaired and is written down 1o s recoverable amaunt

For assets an sasignment is made at each repoling date as o whethar there 18 any indication that previously
recogised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decressed i such indication existe: the Council makes
an estimate of the recoverable amount A previously recognised impairment loss Js varsed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to caterming the assels mecoverable amount since the last smpaiment loss was
recognised if thal 1s the case the carrying amount of the asset s insreased fo its recoveratle amaunt,

Fund Accounting

The Mausort Town Councit has adopted 2 fungd accounting systern. @s a corsidersble pard of annual revenues
comprises of raws for different purposes and speesial pumose funds as requited by the Local Government Act
Accortingly. Il is necessary o eslabiish a separste fund 1o record the amourt reveivad, expenditure incurred and the
et balance of funds available io be carried forward Ints the next financal year

The igentification of lurds i mantained throughout the accounting system thus providing the contrsl necessary to
2isure tNat 2ach fund s used only for the purposs for which (1S receed

5




NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

1.8 Summary of significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
2] Fund Accounting continued
Detaiis of Special Purpose Funds maintamned by the Council are:
Parking meter fund

The Councll. in compliance with the Traffic Act. has to maintain a separate account for the operation of Parking meters
i designated aress of roads within the town

Loan rate fund
Thus fund has been created in 2007 to pay for loan cbtained in 2007 to upgrade Lal Singh Road
Street ight fund

This fund has been created 1o assist in maintaining street lights special rates was levied up to end of 2011

Eire service fund
This fund has been created to provice Fire Service and special rates was levied (o end of 1966

f) Provisions

Empicyee entilements relating to wages, salaries and annual leave represent tne arrount which the Council has a
presentobligation to pay resulting from the employess' services provided up to balance date.
Wages and salanes and annual inave

Liabiiities for wages and salaries and annua!l leave are recognised. and are measured as the amount unpaid at the
reparting date at current pay rates in respect of employees’ services up to that date

g} Leased assets

The determination of whather an arrangement &, o conlams a lease is based on the substance of the arangement at
ineeptan date of whether the fuifiiment of the arangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the
amangement conveys a right 1o use the psset

Cauncii as & lessee

Finance leases. which transfer o the Council substantisity ail the risks and benefits Incidentai to ownership of the
leased ilem sre capialised at the inceplion of the lease at the fair value of the leased properly or, if lower, at the
present value of the mimimum lease paymenis Lease payments afe apporioned between the finance charges and
requction of the jease liabiiity so as to achieve a conslant rate of interast on the remaining balance of the lability.
Finanes charges are reflected in the statement of comprehensive Income

Capitalisec leasad assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful e of the asset and the lease term if
there is no reasonatie cerainty thai the Counci will chtain ownership by the end of the jease tem,

Operating lease peyments are recognised as an expense in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight line
basis cver the isase term

h) Trade and other pavables

Liamilites for cther payables are camied at cost (inglusive of VAT where applicable) which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in the fulure for goods and services recewsd whether or not billed to the entity Amocunts

» Payatie thal have been canominated m foreign currencies have been translated 1o loesl currency using the rates of
exchange riling at the end of the financial year

7



NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

1.5 .Summary of significant accounting policies {Coni'd)
i} Revenue recognition

Revenrue 1s recognised in the financial alatements using the acorual concept of accounting

i} Income tax

The Courcil s exempt from income tax in accordance with the provisions of Section 17(4) of the income Tax Act.

k) Comparative figures

Comparstive figures have been amended whers nacessary, for changes in presentation In the current year.

2. RESULTS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(a}. Income

Geners! fund
Parking meter fund

{b). Other operating Income

Amortization of deferred income
Return o investment - Fijan Holdings Uit Trust
Sundries

3.- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

2013 2012
$ 3

1689.971 2.319.247
41185 40,780
1,731,156 2.360.027
69 284 25,000
8817 37617
82 670 99315
180 871 181922

For the purposas of the statement of cash fiows cash and cagh aquivalents include cash on hand and in banks. Cash and
cash aquivalents at the end of the financial year as shown in the statement of cash Sows is reconcied to the related itams

in the statement of financal position as foliows:

Generg! fund

Cash al hank - garbage fund

Cash at bank - project fund

Cash at bank - vehicie fund

Cash al bank - laborar's fund

Cash on hand

Bank overdrafl - ganeral funa g

Parking meter fund
Cash at bank - parking meter fund

Total cash and cash eguivalent

Cash and cash equivaient is shown on the statement of financial position a5 follows .-
r

Cash and cash equivalent
Interest bearing borrowings g

18

1102 1,102
87.212 -
2 500 2.500
1685 165
1.201 4407
(167.777) (240,247
(75,507) {232.073)
7.287 7,438
68,340) {224 535)
G 437 15812
{187.777) (240.247)
168 340) (224 835)




NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTD)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

4. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES [Cont'd)

Rate debiors
Less provigion for doubtful debiy

Fees charges and rent
Other recervabia

Total trade and other receivshigs

INVESTMENTS
Share unifts

Shares of 51063 (2012 49 495) held at Fijan Heldings Unit trust with the extt prce of $0 76 per ghire

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Leasenhcid land
Cost

Al January
Aaditions

At 31 December
Mat book value

Buildinus ard unprovenents
Caet

At 1 January

Additions

Al 31 December
Depreciaticn and impainment

At 1 January
Depraciation charge for the year

ALZ1 Decembe:
Net baok value

Hlants. machines andg to31s

Cost

At 1 January
Additions

Al 31 December

r

2013 2012
] 5
1836 120 2,261,131
1.83€ 12C 2261131
168,733 108,733
9,487 {1,310)
1954340 2,368 554
36,758 27,841
2153124 2,096,000
s 57,124
2,153 124 2,153 124
2,153,124 2153 124
4,224,585 4,084,718
535718 160,287
4,760 704 4224085
{81.294) -
{82.874) (81.294)
(164,158) (81.264)
4,506.536 4143 601
71408 41610
24,244 29795
65,548 71,408
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NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NQTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd) 2013 2012

H 3
Plants, machines and tonls continued

Depracisbon ang ampairment;

At 1 January {4,161 -

Depreciation charge for the year {5,724 i4 161

At 31 Dacember (10.885) {4.181)

Net bock value Ed 764 67,244

Moter vahicle

Cost

At 1 January 177,671 187 447
* Additiers 2508 10,224

Al 31 December 180,280 177871

Depraealion and impairment

At 1 January i (18,745 -

Depraciation charge tor the year (18.002; {16,745}

Al 31 December (32.837) {16,745;

Net book value 147 443 180,926

Office squipment and fitlings

Cost

At 1 January 110.302 100,861

Additions 11.785 9447

At 31 December 122,067 110,202

Depreclation and impamment

At 1 January (10,086) -

Dapreciation charge for the yaar (10.022) {10,0886)

At 37 Decernber {20108} {10.086)

MNat pook value 101 688 100 216

Suset hghvs

Cost, _

AL 1 Jenuary 173,038 171,288

Additons 11,174 1,736

Transier to FRA {184 212) =

At 31 Decembe: - 173038

Depracizfion and imparnent,

AL January {17,430 .

Degreciaton charge for the year {15.591) (17,130}

Transher to FRA 32,7 -

At 37 Decamber . {17.130)

MNet oook value ) - 158,908

M



NAUSOR! TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS iCONTD)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

8.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Conrd)
Roads ant draine

Cost

Ar1 January
Additions
Transter fo FRA
ALY Decamber

Deprecialion and impairment.

At 1 January

Dapreciation charge for the year
Transter to FRA

At 31 December

Net book value

Parking meter fund

Cost

Al 1 January

At 21 Decamber
Degreciation and impairment

At 1 January
Depreciation charge for the vear

At 31 December
Net bock value

Construction |n grogress - Inter-rarspor proect
Cast

AL T Januarny

Additions

Net ook vaive

Net written down vaiue

Effective from 08 Decamber 2013, all assets, interest, privileges, §
roads, araing and fosipaths has beéen ransierred to The Fijl Roads

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Generg! fund

Advance from parking meter
Brovisional tax

Refundatle deposits

Trate and other payables

Vaiue added tax payatie

21

2013 2012
s $
340,069 333.388
5860 8,711
(345.726) ;

- 340,068
(33.3%8) ‘
(30673 (33.336)

64 009 .
= (33.236)
- 306,733
57 808 57,808
57 806 57 808
(8 406} .
{5.142) (8 406)
{11,548, (& 408,
46 260 51,402
1,306 192 -
1.306,162 2
8.435 308 7,139,244

abifities and abhigation of Council in refation to musicipal

31,544 50,244
: 30,524
189,771 170,771
187 189 167,180
51,783 135,957
420267 554 385



NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D}
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

7. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Cont'd) 2013 2012
H §

Partang meter fund
Advance from parking meter 5981 -
Trade and cther pavables 4780 4 780
Vat paysble & 624 8876

173886 11,656
Totai rade and other pavabios 437 852 £68 341

Termse and conditions of the abuve financial liabilities
- Trade snd cther payabiss are non-interest bearing and 2re normally settied on 80-day terms:

8. INTEREST BEARING BEORROWING

Current

Bank cverdraft - gereral fung . Bia) 167,777 240 247

Secured loan - BUB k) 27 380 27.380
165,157 267,627

Non-cuirsat

Sacured joan - BOB St} 103,085 137 020

Secured gan - FUB Stc) 871543 -
674 628 137,020

Particulars relating 1o interast bearing borrowings:
The Council nas an overdraft laciity Interest s charged at the rate of 7 50% per annum

b) Loans raised by the Council bear interest charges ranging from 7% and regayment of 34.000 per month _ All joans are
raised under provision of Locai Govemnmesnt Act and is secured over the gssets of the cauncil and

&

¢} This inan was taken for the cosstruction of new market and bus stand with the interast rate of 55% per annum and
repayment of 378,500 will commence after 3 months operstion of new marke! & bug stand

9. DEFERRED INCOME

Jepaness granf 1Gl&)

Halance at 1 January 43,750 §1,250
Deferrad income recogrised during the yes: {17.500) {17 5003
Baiarce ai 31 December 26.250 43,750
Bovemment granf - (oads 10(b}

Balanes at 1 January 256976 256.376
Defered income recognised dunng the year i25.696) =
Batance at 31 December 731,278 286 .97¢

r
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NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

9.

DEFERRED INCOME {Cant'd} 2013 2012

% $
Govemment gran| - IT7 10¢s)
Balance at 1 January - -
Additional deferred incame 1.304.330 -
Deferred income recognisad during the year {26 .085; -
Balance at 21 Decembper 1,278,245 -
Total deferrad income 1,535,773 300,728

The daterred incorng 1s shown on the statement of financial position as foliows -

Current 58254 17,500
Nen-curent. 1 466 4B9 83276
{535 773 300.726

" Particuiars ritating to deferred income:

a}
&)
o

16

&’

b}

1.

Benefit reallsad on Japanese Grant s calculated on the rate of 10% per annum on total benefit of $175.000
Benefit realised or Roads Grant is calculated on the rate of 10% per arrur on total benefit of $256 376,
Berefit reaiised on | TP Grant is caloulated on the rate of 2% per annum on toiai benafit of $1 304 330

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Counclors

MNauson Town Coundll has been pant of the Local Government raform process and as per Cabinet Decision in 2008 has
been operating under the superdasion of the Chief Executive Officar from August 2013

Transactions with regted paries are as ollows

Transactions with related paries dunng the year anded 31 December 2013 with approxmate Yansaction value are
summarnsed as follows

Councl gxpenses 31488 12.543
These transactions with related partes were made on normal commertial terms and conditions

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES

Prncipal financiai habilites consists of vads payabies. The main purpcse of these financial fiskilities is fo raise fnance for
the Council's operatuns. The Council's financial assets of other receivables arise directly from its operations

The main rek ansing from the Councl's finarcial stalements are inlerest raie sk, credit risk, and liguidity nsk. The
Management reviews and agreas the policies for managing aach of these risks which are summarnsed below

r

al ioterest rate rigk

The Counci's exposure 1o e risk of changes In market interest rates relates primarily to the couneil's interest bearing
borrewings. The jevel of debit s disclosed in Note § The Interest rate on thase borowing s ranges from 5.8% to 7 5%

¥



NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

11" FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (Cont'd)

2) loterast rate risk (Cont'd)
Garrying amount
2013 2012

5 3
Fued rate instruments
Financia! assets 36,758 27 g4
Vanatie rate Instructions '
Firancial labilibes | Intersst beanng sorrowing) 1,169,788 404 847
b} Cuedit riek

Cradit nsk is the risk of financial loss o the Councli if 2 fatepayer o counterparty to a financial instrument fails 1o mee! ts
centractual obiigations, and arisas principaily from the Council's recenvables from 1atepayers and other debtors

The Council has no significant soncentratitng of afedit ek Management nas a tredit poicy in place and the exposure 10
cradit risk 16 monitored on 30 angomg basis

Tha Councll establishes an allowance for impairment that represents is estmate of incurad lnsses in respect of trade and
other recevables The main component of this allowanss is a specific loss companent ihat refates to Individually significam

EXPOSUTES
Cash and cash equivalents 89,427 15861
Finangal assets 38 758 27,841

. Trade and sther receivables 1,854 340 2.268,554
€ Liguithly nuk

Liquidity risk is the isk that the Council will not ba able tc meet s financial obiigations as they fall que The Council
monitars its rikk 1o @ shortage of funds using a recurming Rauidity planning tool, This tosi considers the rraturity of both its
financial investments and financiai ass4ls (e ¢ accounts tecenvaties, other financial assels) and projected cash flows from
operations

The tabie below summarises the maturty profile of the Council's firancisl liabiiies at 31 Dacember 2013 based on
cantractual undiscounted payments

As at 31 December 2013 1 Year 110 5 years = 5 years Totai
s $ $ s
Interest bearing torrowings 195187 G74628 - 1,189,786
Trade and cther payabies 437 BE2 . - 437 652
632,808 aT4.828 s, . 1,607,437
As at 21 December 2012 1 Year 110 6 years > 3 years Total
5 3 3 3
Inwsrest bearing borowings 267 827 137.020 - 404 B47
Trade and other payabilos 564 341 : . 566 341
831,868 137.020 . 970,988
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NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

1. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (Cont'd)
d) Qapilsl Management
The pnmary eojective of the Council's capital manggement Is to ensure that i mamtaing a strang credit rating and a neaithy
capital ratic in order 10 suppor its business

The Council manages fis funds and makes adjustments 1o # In light of changes in econamic conditions. Te maintain or
adjust the fund, the councll may adjust s cperational activitias for the year

Tha Councilt monitors funds using a gearng ratic. which s net debl divided by total funds pius net debt The Council
inciudes within net debt. trade andt other payables less casn and cash equivalents Funds includes Councd General fund
« Parking Mater fund. Loan Rate fund, Straet Light fund and Fire Servics fung

2013 2012
$ 5
Interest bearing tomowings 1,165,785 404 Ba7
Trade and uther payables 437 852 566,341
Less cash ang cash squivalents (69 437) 115,612}
Mot datt . 1,508,000 §55.376
Funds 7383883 8,280,897
Funds andg net debts 8871683 9215673
Gearing ratis 17% 10%

12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Set oul pelow 5 2 cormpansen by categoty of canying amounts and fair values of all of the Coundi's financial instrument
that ara carmed on the financal statorments.

Carrying amount Fair value
2013 2012 2013 2012

$ 3 3 $
Financial assets
Cash dand cash equivalent 99437 15612 S8 437 15612
Financiat assals 36 758 27,841 36,758 27 841
Trade antl othes racsivable 1,884 340 2 388 554 1,854 340 2. 368,554
Financial Habilities

. Trade and other peyabies 437 652 586 341 437 852 568,341

interest teanng borowings 1,168,788 404 847 1,188,785 404 BT

The fair valLe of borrowings has been calculated by discounting the expacted future cash flows at prevailing interest rates.
Tre far vaiue of inancrsl assels have bean calculated using markel interast rates

13. EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS
4] Capital Expenditure Commitments
r Capital expandifure commitments at balance date amounted to $11.375.811 for Inter-transport project (2012
$12.400,000;

14. PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The poncpel ctiviies of the Council under the Local Gevernmant Act are to pravide for the health, welfare and
canvenience of the intatitants of the Naczorl Town Municlpaiity and I preserve the amenities or credit thereot



NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

15. RESTATEMENT OF EQUITY FROM FlJl ACCOUNTING STANDARDS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS FOR SMALL AND MEDIUM-SIZED ENTITIES ("IFRS FOR SMEs")

RECONCILIATION GF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2012

FAS Adjustments IFRS for SMEs

Cperating Income 1 $ 5
Income 2360027 . 2380027
Other gperating Incame 181,032 - 161,632
Exzpanses
Adrrimatrative and oparating costs (853 240} - (855,340)
Deprecidton and amortization (162, 752; - (182,752
Interest on long tenm borrowings (17,226) . (17,226}
Other general fund cperating costs {1,164 6685 - (1,154 685)
Parking mstar operating casts (3G .045) - {39.045)
Fire service cperating cosis : {8.347) - (8,341)

z (2241 668 - (2,241 9689y
Operating surplus for the year 279,890 - 278,890
Other comprahensive income - ’
Total comprehensive income for the year 279,990 - 278,980
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NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

18, RESTATEMENT OF EQUITY FROM FLJI ACCOUNTING STANDARDS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANGIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS FOR SMALL AND MEDIUM-SIZED ENTITIES ("IFRS FOR SMEs") {Cont'd)

RECONCILIATION OF EGUITY AS

Current assets

Cash and cash squivalent
Trade and other recevabies
Financil sssat

Non-current assets
Property. plant ang equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

Council municipal funds

Accumulated surplus
Asset revaluation reserve

Current liabilities

Trade and othar payables
Employee obiigation
Interast bearng bormowings
Ueferred income

Non-current iabilites

Deferred income
Interast bearing borowings

Total non-current liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

AT 1 JANUARY 2012

27

FAS Adjustments IFRS for SMEs
27.575 - 7575
2442 245 - 2,442 242
107 225 107,228
2577048 - 2.577.04%
7033141 - 7.033.101
7.033 101 - 7.033.101
9610150 - £810130
1 587 797 . 1867767
6087 525 - 6,087 525
088322 - 8055322
G936 240 936 240
18,240 18,840
114,148 114,148
1.089,328 . 1 066,328
318 226 318225
187 274 167 274
485 E00 485,500
9,810,150 - 5.610,150




NAUSOR] TOWN COUNGIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

16. RESTATEMENT OF EQUITY EROM F1JI ACCOUNTING STANDARDS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS FOR SMALL AND MEDIUM-SIZED ENTITIES ("IFRS FOR SMEs") {Conr'd)

RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY AR AT 34 DECEMBER 2012

FAS Adjustments IFRS for SMEs
Currenit assets
Lash and sash equivaient 18612 5 15,512
Trade and other recevables 2 3BR ER - 2,388 554
Financial asset 27 841 ” 27 Bt
" 2412007 = 2.4712.007
Non-current assets
Propeiy. plant and equipreant 7138244 - 7138244
7135244 . 7.139,244
TOTAL ASSETS G851 281 : 9,551 251
Council municipal funds
Accumulated surplus 2,173,072 - 2173072
Assal revaluation reserve 6,087 528 - 6.087 525
& 2R0 £57 - 8.260. 587
Currant liabilities
Trade and other payabies 586 341 . 566, 241
Empluyes osligation 12,940 - 16.640
interest Gesnng barowings 267827 - 257 827
Daferred income 17500 - 17.500
70408 - 873408
Non-current liabilities
Deferred hoome 283226 - 283226
interast bearing barowinge 137 020 13r.020
Totai non-current liabilities 420,245 - 420 246

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 9,581,254 5,551,251

7R



NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL

DETAILED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

GENERAL RATE FUNDS 2013 2012
Revenue $ $
Business trading and ciher licenses 212.734 206,501
Feas charges and rent B892 405 1,130,791
Garbage dump 128 047 108377
Genaral rates 458 785 878,178
1.685.871 2,318.247
Other Income
Amertization of deferrag income & Govt Grant 69284 25,000
Return.on invastment - Fijan Heidings Unit Trust 8817 37817
Sundries 82,670 99315
150 871 161,932
Total revenue 1 850 842 2481179
LESS: Expanditure
Adminisiration 865,229 859,540
Auditar's remunerabion 7 828 .
Bank fees and charges 79.508 14318
Council expense 31.488 12543
Depreciation and amortization 161,877 162 7582
Field expense 22.318 27,764
Fiji National Provident Fund 74,245 £4 229
Gartage services 260,650 243768
Insurance 40,706 40,187
interest on lpans 36,585 17,226
Legai fees 28,586 32422
Printing and staticoary 38,124 16,071
Rent an land 6,845 22848
Repairs and mainienance - bus stand 11,832 10678
Repairs and maintenance - cakobau park 23793 33,975
Repairs and mairtenance - library 3985 4622
Rapairs and maimenance - markel 35823 33881
Repairs and maintenance - mullipurpose court 1,451 5.044
Regair and Maintenarce - Office 75,304 108,108
Repairs and mairtanance - parks ang gargens 12,638 & 680
Repairs and maintenance - plant. equipment and vetucles 28 514 3232
Fepairs and mamtenance - shopging complex 1,322 22
Repairs arsi makmienance - taxi stand 3,706 5,302
Hoads footpaths, draing verges and bridges 9.37C 36.482
Staff training and staff expense 4 Bag 3.380
Strael cleaning and grasa cutling services 118 426 145 878
Streeg lighis 158,548 208 888
Transfer roads and street fights to FRA 433 211 -
Traffic and road sigrs 2.888 -
Teavetling and ncidenis 2534 16,854
Valuahion sxpensas 26,070 26,956
Total expenditure ) 2736685 2,194,683
Operating (deficit) surplus for the vear {885,853) 286,596
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NAUSORI TOWN COUNCIL
DETAILED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

PARKING METER FUND 2013 2012

] $
Revenus
Parking memws wowng s 3415 5902
Parking metar fines 8178 5282
Farking meter tolls 29 5581 25828
Total revenue 41,185 40,780
LESS: Expenditure .
rher sxpenze 2,312 2.544
Frad and trathe signage 2000 1412
Towing contracions 412 3.323
Prosegution - 416
Repairs ang mamtenance - 233
Cepreciatcn 5.140 6 408
Bank charges 10 178
Salanes and wages 23182 24 541
Total expanditure 33536 38045
Opearating surplus for the year 7,648 1,735




NAUSOR! TOWN COUNCIL
DETAILED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME {CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

LOAN RATE FUND

Ravenue
Loan rata
Total revenue

LESS: Expenditure
Irterest
Total expenditure

Operating surplus for the year




NAUSOR]I TOWN COUNCIL
DETAILED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONTD)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT

Revenue
Street lign: rate

Total revenus

LESS: Expenditure
Street iight expenss

Total expenditure

Operating surpius for the yoar

013

2012




NAUSOR|I TOWN COUNGIL
DETAILED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME {CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

FIRE SERVICE ACCOUNT

Favenue
Fire rate

Total revenue

LESS, Expenditure
Fium sEraces

Total expenditure

Operating deficit for the year

33

2013 2012
$ $
5341
B.341

(8,341}







